
TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

AGENDA 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
April 2, 2024 

The Mount Gilead Board of Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, April 2 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Highland Community 
Center, 131 Hoffman Rd, Mt Gilead, NC, for the regular monthly business meeting.  

ITEM I.  CALL TO ORDER   (Mayor Morley) 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ITEM II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA            (Action) 

ITEM III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES          (Action) 
A. March 05, 2024 Meeting Minutes (Pages 2-5)
B. March 05, 2024 Closed Session Minutes (Not In Packet)
C. March 09, 2024 Budget Session Minutes (Page 6)

ITEM IV. 
   (Town Manager Dylan Haman) 

ITEM V. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Reading of the Rules for Public Comment (Page 7)

OLD BUSINESS 
         (Action) A. Porta John Policy Request for Guidance (Page 8)

B. Water Tower Request for Guidance (Pages 9-14)          (Action) 

ITEM VI. 
         (Action) 

ITEM VII. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. 2024-2025 Water/Sewer Rates and Fee Schedule (Pages 15-20)

NEW BUSINESS 
A. Presentation From Parry’s Produce (Not In Packet)
B. Technical Correction of the Debt Service Fund (Pages 21-22)
C. Lilly’s Bridge Force Main Improvements Project Engineering Service Agreement

(Handout)
D. Lilly’s Bridge Force Main Improvement Project Budget Ordinance (Handout)
E. Water/Sewer AIA and CIP (Handout)
F. Debt Service Payment Notice (Pages 23-25)
G. Bob Lowdermilk Resolution (Page 26)

 (Discussion) 
  (Action)  
 (Action)

       (Action) 
 (LKC Engineering)   

(Discussion) 
       (Mayor Morley) 

ITEM VIII. 
 (Mary Poplin) 

ITEM IX. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Community Garden (Page 27)

STAFF REPORTS    (Information) 
A. Public Works – Public Works Director Daniel Medley (Pages 28-29)
B. Police Department – Chief Talmedge Legrand (Pages 30-47)
C. Fire Department – Chief Keith Byrd (None)
D. Town Manager- Dylan Haman (Pages 48-50)
E. Code Enforcement Report-(Information in Packet) (Pages 51-53)
F. Wastewater Treatment Plant- ORC Manager, Donna Mills (Information in Packet)(Page 54)

ITEM X. MAYOR AND COMMISSIONERS REPORT    (Information) 

ITEM XI. ClOSED SESSION CONTINUED FROM REGULAR MARCH MEETING 
-Pursuant to NC GS CH. 143 Article 33C- 

     
ITEM XII. ADJOURNMENT          (Action) 

1



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING MINUTES 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
March 5, 2024 

The Mount Gilead Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, March 5, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Mount Gilead Fire 
Department, 106 East Allenton, Mt Gilead, NC, for the regular monthly business meeting.  Present:  Mayor Sheldon P. 
Morley, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley, Commissioner Paula Covington, Commissioner Vera Richardson, Commissioner 
Mary Lucas, Town Manager Dylan Haman, Public Work Director Daniel Medley, Police Chief Talmedge LeGrand, Fire 
Chief Keith Byrd, and Town Clerk Lessie D. Jackson. 

ITEM I.  CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Sheldon P. Morley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with a moment of silence and the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

ITEM II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA   
Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to adopt the amended agenda, Commissioner Mary 
Lucas second the motion.  The motion carried. 

ITEM III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
A. February 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Mary Lucas made a motion to approve the minutes, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley
second the motion.  The motion carried.

B. February 6, 2024 Closed Session Minutes
Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to approve the minutes, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley
second the motion.  The motion carried.

C. February 13, 2024 Annexation Work Session Minutes
Commissioner Mary Lucas made a motion to approve the minutes, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley
second the motion.  The motion carried.

ITEM IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Reading of the Rules for Public Comment    (Town Manager Dylan Haman) 
1. Patsi Laracuate-305 Stanback St.-Discuss the fact that she has talked too many of the Board

members about weaponization of government.  Mrs. Laracuate states the town is not putting items
in writing because of the sunshine law.

2. Beverly Harris- 309 Stanback St. - Ms. Harris came before the Board to honor Mr. Johnny Greene
for his 20 years of community service with the Concerned Citizens Committee.

ITEM V. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Urban Archery Resolution and Weapons Ordinance
Town Manager Dylan Haman spoke on the regulations to follow in reference to Urban Archery Season,
and they are as follow:
-A person hunting only by bow-and–arrow or crossbow on his own property, or with the property
owner, or on another’s property in their absence if he has a valid North Carolina Hunting License
-There is a valid hunting season in effect for which the hunting license applies at the time the crossbow
or bow-and-arrow is discharged;
-The bow-and-arrow or crossbow is not discharged within 250 feet of a dwelling, house, school, church
or any other occupied building, street, or road, park or recreation area, or other type of public gathering
place;
-The parcel or tract of land which the hunter owns or has permission to hunt upon is equal to or greater
than 5.0 acres in area; and
-The Crossbow or bow-and-arrow is discharged only from an elevated platform or stand located at least
12 feet above the level of the surrounding grade or the target, whichever is greater;

2



-The person operating the bow or crossbow exhibits reasonable regard for safety and property of other 
persons; 
 

a. Public Hearing 
Commissioner Vera Richardson made the motion to open the floor for the public hearing, Mayor Pro 
Tem     Tim McAuley second the motion.  The motion carried. 
*The residence that came forward to speak in favor of Urban Archery and all of them gave a good 
explanation as to why they wanted the Board to pass Urban Archery season.  The residence that spoke 
for Urban Archery season are as follow: 
 -Sam Everhart-214 E. Allenton St. 
 -Mary Poplin-201 S. Main St. 
 -Patrick Strickland-102 Sunrise Ave. 
 -Tommy Williamson-Williams St. Farmland 
 -Aaron Byrd-303 E. Allenton St. 
 -Patsi Laracuate-305 Stanback St. 
*Mayor Pro Tem made the motion to close the public hearing, Commissioner Vera Richardson second 
the motion.  The motion carried. 
Commissioner Vera Richardson made the motion to approve the Resolution of Intent to adopt 
urban archery season and the updated Weapons Ordinance, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley 
second the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
  B. ARPA Policies                  

Town Manager Dylan Haman presented a summary to the Board regarding the ARPA Policies, and 
stated that the Town must adopt a set of required ARPA policies.  Town Manager Dylan Haman stated 
that staff recommends adopting this set of ARPA policies.  Commissioner Vera Richardson made a 
motion to approve a resolution adopting and amending Financial Policies for the Town of Mount Gilead 
relating to Federal Procurement and Federal Conflict of Interest Requirements, Commissioner Mary 
Lucas second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

  C. Amended and Restated Development Agreement  
Town Manager Dylan Haman explained to the Board about the amended portion of the agreement 
stating that this agreement is more in favor of the town compared to the first agreement.  Town Manager 
Dylan Haman gave five reason as to why the amended agreement is more in the town favor, and they 
are as follow: 

• The Developer will fund any cost overruns for the improvements to the project. 
• The Commencement Date Timeline adjusted based on the October 3 state budget, rather than 

the July 1 date in the original agreement. 
• More time for the Town to complete improvements. 
• Developer agrees to petition for annexation. 
• Reduced Sewer allocation. 

Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley made the motion to approve the amended and Restated Development 
Agreement, Commissioner Mary Lucas second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

  D. Non-Town event Request/Policy          
Town Manager Dylan Haman explained to the Board about the cost of the port a john per event.  Town 
Manager Dylan Haman asked the staff two questions: 

 Does the Town Board want to off port-a-john procurement as a service?  If so, who is eligible 
to request them?  

  Does the Town Board want to establish a fee for port a john procurement for non-town 
events?   

The Board and the Town Manager Dylan Haman went into discussion about what criteria that needed 
for requesting a port a john.  Town Manager Dylan Haman will get more information from other towns 
and come back before the Board. 
 

  E. Parks and Recreation Applications          
Town Manager gave a brief overview of the candidates for the Park and Recreation Board.  The Board 
and Town Manager discussed the applications.  After discussion, Mayor Sheldon P. Morley spoke up 
and stated that Jennifer Haywood would make a good chairperson, and Town Manager agreed with 
Mayor Sheldon P. Morley.  Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to approve the five 
applicants with Jennifer Haywood acting as chairperson, Commissioner Paula Covington second the 
motion.  The motion carried.  The five applicants that applied for Parks and Recreation Committee are 
listed below: 

3



Jennifer Haywood-909 Onvil Rd. 
Jennifer L. Byrd-111 Haywood Rd. 
Tara C. Clark-400 Haywood Rd. 
Taryn T. Gross-305 E. Second Ave. 
Ricky P. Moore, Jr.-420 W. Allenton St. 

 
ITEM VI. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Presentation of Audit              (Deneal Bennett) 
Auditor Deneal Bennett went over the reason for the audit, and went through the audit explaining it 
to the Board.  Town Manager Dylan Haman answered a previous question asked by Commission 
Vera Richards about some of the finding in the audit, and has the issue been worked out or fixed 
since the audit. 
 

B. Bank Reconciliation Policy                 
Town Manager Dylan Haman went over the new Bank Reconciliation Policy with the Board. 
Mayor Pro Tem McAuley made a motion to approve the Bank Reconciliation Policy, 
Commissioner Vera Richardson second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

C. Resolution to Request Annexation                
Town Manager Dylan Haman went into an explanation to the Board and stated that in order to 
attempt annexation of the Development at Lake Tillery, the Town must request a local bill from the 
North Carolina General Assembly.  This resolution is a formal action by the Town Board to request 
that local bill.  The local bill will request annexation of the following parcels of land: 6574 07 77 
0679 6574 06 58 0603, and 6574 10 45 7738.  This resolution does not ensure annexation and does 
not guarantee approval from the General Assembly.  Staff Recommends adopting the resolution to 
request a local bill for Mount Gilead to annex property along Lilly’s Bridge Road.   
 

a. Public Hearing 
* Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to open the floor for the public hearing,   
Commissioner Paula Covington second the motion.  The motion carried.  Several residence came forth 
and spoke in favor of the annexation, but one of the residence spoke against the annexation.  All the 
residence that spoke for the annexation are as follow: 

 Jackie Brown-303 E. Second Ave. 
 Bruce Genth-205 W. Scarboro St. 
 Keith Byrd-Fire Chief 
 Aaron Byrd-303 E. Allenton St. 
 Tom Garner-130 Scenic Dr. 
 Sam Everhart-214 E. Allenton 
 Mary Poplin-201 S. Main St. 
 Myra Poplin-104 N. Main St. 
 Earl Poplin-201 E. Haywood Ln. 
 Patsi Laracuate-305 Stanback St. 
 Chip Miller-106 Short St. 
 Rebecca Neubauer-711 DeBerry Rd. 

After the Board heard the speakers about the annexation, Commissioner Vera Richardson made a 
motion to close the public hearing, Commissioner Paula Covington second the motion.  The motion 
carried. 
After the public hearing closed, there was a brief discussion between the Town Manager Dylan Haman, 
the Mayor Sheldon P. Morley, and the Board.  Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to 
approve the Resolution Requesting a Local Bill for Mount Gilead to Annex Area along Lilly’s Bridge 
Rd., Commissioner Paula Covington second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

♥ Commissioner Paula Covington made a motion to take a 10-minute recess, 
Commissioner Vera Richardson second the motion.  The motion carried. 

♥ Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley made a motion to reopen the meeting, 
Commissioner Paula Covington second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

D. Charter Amendment Resolution  
Town Manager Dylan Haman explained to the Board if the Town Board approves this resolution, 
the Town would elect board members based on Districts, rather than at large.  After some 
discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Mary Lucas to table this agenda item to another 

4



meeting date, Commissioner Vera Richardson second the motion.  The motion carried. 
              

E. General Fund Budget Amendment                
Town Manager Dylan Haman explained to the Board the purpose of the propose budget 
amendment.  Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley made a motion to approve General Fund Budget 
Amendment, Commissioner Vera Richardson second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

F. Resolution Accepting American Rescue Plan Funds              
Town Manager Dylan Haman discussed with the Board as to why the budget amendment is needed, 
and stated the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has just sent the offer of 
funding for the Stanback Park Drainage Improvement Project.  In order to receive the funding, the 
Town Board must agree to accept funding.  Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley made a motion to 
approve Resolution to accept American Rescue Plan Grant Funding for Project SRP-SE-ARP-0027, 
Commissioner Paula Covington second the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
ITEM VII.  COMMITTEE REPORTS   

A. Community Garden                                                                                                         
Mary Poplin stated that everything is looking great at the community garden.  
  

ITEM VIII. STAFF REPORTS                                                 
A. Public Works – Public Works Director Daniel Medley 

For the month of February Public Works continue to answer calls, work on down lift stations, read 
meters, repair sewer lines, clean entrances and pavilions, mowing around town, regular vehicle 
maintenance, and continued their routine monthly activities. 
 

B. Police Department – Chief Talmedge Legrand 
During the month of February, the department continue to participate in various events and 
programs.  They continued their monthly meetings between agency heads and the Montgomery 
County District Attorney’s Office, as well as a monthly meeting with the Butterfly House 
Children’s Advocacy Center. 
 

C. Fire Department – Chief Keith Byrd 
During the month of February, the fire department answered 70 calls in and around the county.  
  

D. Town Manager- Dylan Haman  
Town Manager Dylan Haman gave his report earlier in the meeting. 
 

E. Code Enforcement Report-(Information in Packet)  
 

F. Wastewater Treatment Plant- ORC Manager, Donna Mills (Information in Packet) 
 
ITEM IX. MAYOR AND COMMISSIONERS REPORT                        
  Mayor Sheldon P. Morley gave an update on the progress of the park project. 

***Motion was made by Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to go into close session to 
discuss a previous discussion about land purchase, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley second the 
motion.  The motion carried. *** @9:30p.m. 
 
***Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to come out of close session, Commissioner 
Mary Lucas second the motion.  The motion carried.***@9:35 
 

ITEM X. ADJOURNMENT                  
Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to adjourn meeting, Commissioner Paula 
Covington second the motion.  The motion carried. @9:40p.m. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________                                       _______________________________ 
      Sheldon P. Morley, Mayor                  Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

5



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

BUDGET WORK SESSION MINUTES 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
March 9, 2024 

 
 
 
The Mount Gilead Board of Commissioners will met on Saturday, March 9, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Mount Gilead Fire 
Department, 106 East Allenton Street, Mt Gilead, NC, for the budget work session.  Present: Mayor Sheldon P. Morley, 
Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley, Commissioner Paula Covington, Commissioner Vera Richardson, Commissioner Mary 
Lucas, Town Manager Dylan Haman, and Town Clerk Lessie D. Jackson. 
 
 
ITEM I.  CALL TO ORDER                  (Mayor Morley) 

Mayor Sheldon P. Morley called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. with a moment of silence and the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

   
ITEM II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA                  

Commissioner Vera Richardson made a motion to adopt the agenda, Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley 
second the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

ITEM III. BUDGET WORK SESSION                                                        (Town Manager Dylan Haman)  
Town Manager Dylan Haman give opening remarks about the purpose of the budget work session and        
the reason why the department heads was not at the meeting. 

 
ITEM IV.           PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE                       (Discussion)  

Town Manager Dylan Haman gave the Board insight on the proposed fee schedule.  The Board and the        
Town Manager went into discussion about the fee schedule.  The Board give their opinion and what 
direction they would like to see the Town Manager move forward in reference to the fee schedule. 

 
 
ITEM V.           PROPOSED WATER/SEWER RATES 

Town Manager Dylan Haman advised the Board that it have been many years since the water/sewer rates 
has been increase. Town Manager also advised that it is time to increase rates in order to bring more 
revenue into the water/sewer fund.  Town Manager also explained to Board members what the increase 
would mean to them. 

 
 

ITEM VI.           FIRST BANK PROPOSAL  
Town Manager Dylan Haman informed the Board on moving the current accounts the Town have with 
Truist to First Bank.  Town Manager informed the Board that the town would get a better rate on funds 
at First Bank than Truist.  Town Manager Dylan and the Board went into discussion. 

          
 
ITEM VII.         CLOSED SESSION MANAGER EVALUATION                               

-Pursuant to NC GS CH. 143 Article 33C-  
-Mayor Pro Tem McAuley made a motion to go into close session, Commissioner Vera Richardson 
second the motion.  The motion carried. @12:45p.m. 
-Commissioner Mary Lucas made a motion to come out of close session, Commission Paula Covington 
second the motion.  The motion carried. @1:10 p.m. 
 

ITEM VIII. ADJOURNMENT                  
Mayor Pro Tem Tim McAuley made a motion to adjourn the work session, Commissioner Vera 
Richardson second the motion.  The motion carried.  @1:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________   ________________________________ 
       Sheldon P. Morley, Mayor          Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

6



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
Post Office Box 325 

110 West Allenton Street 
Mount Gilead, North Carolina 27306 

Incorporated 1899 
Phone (910) 439-5111 – Fax (910) 439-1336 

 
Commissioners 
Vera Richardson 
Paula Covington 

Mary Lucas 
 
 

 
 

Rules for Public Comment 
 
 
Meeting of the Town Board of Mount Gilead always include a Public Comment period. The purpose of 
this time is for members of the community and the general public to make their views known directly to 
the Town Board. To ensure a fair proceeding for all who wish to speak, please be aware of the following 
rules that were unanimously adopted in December 2016,that will be observed during all public meetings: 

 

 

1.   All persons wishing to speak shall do so from the podium to ensure an accurate record of 
testimony. Each person requesting to speak shall do so by signing their name, phone number on 
the Public Comment sign up sheet and must provide a phone number, address, and/or email 
address in order No one is permitted to speak from the audience or interact and/or question the 
person speaking. This is a public comment session and not a public debate. Open Meetings laws 
for the State of North Carolina, section 197, pg. 87., and section 239, pg. 105, agree that a 
Mayor nor the Board of Commissioners are allowed to respond to public comment or debate 
with a citizen during this time. If a response is necessary, a separate meeting can be called to 
discuss the issue at hand or if the answer is readily available it will be answered during 
Department Reports by the Town Manager.  

2.   Each person who has signed up to speak shall have one opportunity to speak for a period not to 
exceed 3 minutes in duration. The speaker will not be permitted to speak again once they leave 
the podium, or their 3 minutes expire. 

3.  The Board requests that a group be represented by a spokesperson in order to keep repetitive 
testimony at a minimum. If this spokesperson is representing a group of more than 5 citizens, 
he/she is afforded the opportunity to speak for a period not to exceed 5 minutes. 

4.  Town staff will note all comments and provide answers directly to citizens or make information 
available town-wide during department reports or at the next meeting. 

5.  Inflammatory or immaterial testimony will not be allowed. 

6.  In addition to the comment period during the public meeting, individuals can provide written 
comments to the Town Board of Commissioners by submitting them in writing to the Town 
Clerk. This can be addressed by email to clerk@mtgileadnc.com or via USPS at PO Box 325, 
Mt. Gilead, NC 27306. 

Mayor 
Sheldon Morley 

 
Mayor Pro Tem 

Tim McAuley 
 

Town Manager 
Dylan Haman 

 
Town Clerk 

Lessie Jackson 

7

mailto:clerk@mtgileadnc.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  March 25, 2024 

TO:   Mayor and Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Dylan Haman, Town Manager  

RE:  Non-Town Event/Porta John Memo  
 

Mayor and Commissioners, 

At the regularly scheduled February Board Meeting you asked me to look into what other towns do to 
provide porta johns to non-town events. I have reached out to my network to ask what other towns do. I 
spoke with a number of other managers who have lead over a dozen communities during their careers. 
None of these communities supply porta johns for non-town events.  

Generally, new businesses open to the public are required by the North Carolina State Building Code: 
Plumbing Code Chapter 403.2 to provide minimum plumbing facilities such as urinals and lavatories.  

Furthermore, it is now budget season and staff needs to determine whether the budget should include 
funding for Porta Johns. This money would come out of the Parks and Recreation budget and would be 
funded through cuts in other areas of the parks budget. 

Staff is requesting guidance from the Town Board regarding how to proceed. We do not have to establish 
the policy yet, but we do need to know if we should budget for it. If you would like to proceed, we will 
have the Parks and Recreation Committee work on a policy. 

The budget would be as follows: 

Table 1 .01 on the Mount Gilead Tax Rate Generates $8,000 

Porta John Payment $7,500 
 

This budget would total approximately 9% of the Parks and Recreation Budget. If the Town chooses to 
provide Porta Johns, Staff will work on budget cuts in other areas of the Parks Budget to balance the 
budget.  

Please let us know how you would like to proceed. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Dylan Haman 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 04/02/2024 Agenda Item Number: Consent Agenda A 

Submitted By: Dylan Haman Department: Administration 

Attachments: PROPOSED 24-25 FEE SCHEDULE; PROPOSED WATER/SEWER RATES 

 

Topic: 2024-2025 Water/Sewer Rates and Fee Schedule 

 

 

Staff Summary: Staff presented a set of proposed Water/Sewer rates and a proposed fee schedule 

for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. If adopted, these rates and fees would become effective July 1, 2025. 

 

Direct Cost:  Line Item Utilized - 

Amount Remaining after Action: - In Current Budget: Yes/No 

Plans if Not in Current Budget: Budget Amendment 

 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends adopting the proposed 2024-2025 Rates and Fees. 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 
Approve: I make a motion to adopt the proposed 2024-2025 Fee Schedule and 2024-2025 Water and 

Sewer Rate Schedule. 

 

Deny: I make a motion to not approve the proposed fee and rate schedules. 
 

Need More Time: I make a motion to table this agenda item to another meeting on (date): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

PROPOSED 24-25 FEE SCHEDULE (Changes in Red) 

 

SOLID WASTE FEE $13.50 $12 per additional can 

Solid Waste Only Customers 

Generation Fee $13.50 

Late Fee: $3.00 Redelivery Fee: $5.00 

 

Water/Sewer Connection Fees IN-TOWN OUT-OF-TOWN 

Water and Sewer Connection Fees/No reduction for Water 

only 

$100.00 $100.00 

Re-Connection fee – If water is disconnected for non-
payment 

$100.00 $100.00 

Meter Tampering $250.00 $250.00 

Hydrant Tampering Fee $750.00 $750.00 

Water Tap ¾ inch $1200.00 $1500.00 

Water Tap 1 inch $1750.00 $2250.00 

Sewer Tap $1500.00 6000.00 

 

Note: Connections crossing streets and/or sidewalks require additional man hours, work, fill 

dirt, gravel and asphalt re-paving. The Town must add a charge of $850 plus any additional 
fees applicable to the listed tap fee to cover additional costs. 

Note: Residential or commercial taps requiring larger meters than specified will be priced at 

cost. 

 

Cemetery plots In-Town Out-of-Town 

See the code of ordinances for 

cemetery regulations 

$500.00 $1000.00 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AMOUNT 

Zoning Permit $40.00 

Sign Permit $40.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $40.00 

Full Copy of any Ordinance or plan Priced per page 

Subdivision, Minor $50 + $10 per lot 

Subdivision, Major $100 + 10 per lot 

Mobile Home Park Application $500.00 

Telecommunications Tower Permit $300.00 

Zoning Variance $400.00 

Rezoning $300.00 

Change in Code of Ordinances $300.00 

Special Use Permit Application $300.00 

Zoning Decision Appeal Fee $300.00 

Zoning Text Amendment Fee $300.00 

Administrative Review Initial Meeting $300.00 

16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Administrative Review Hourly $35 per additional hour. 

Consulting Engineering Review Fee Incurred by Town 

Code Enforcement Fee Incurred by Town 

Copies $.10 per page 

Fax $2.00 per page 

Returned Check/ACH $35.00 

 

PARK/FACILITY FEES AMOUNT 

Pool Entry $3 

Pool Family, In Town $100.00 family of 4 

Pool Family, Out of Town $200.00 family of 4 

Pool Rental, Two Hours (under 50) $100 

Pool Rental, Two Hours (Over 50) $125 (Covers additional Guard) 

Pool Rental, Three Hours (Under 50) $125.00 

Pool Rental, Three Hours (Over 50) $155.00 (Covers additional Guard) 

Park Program $20.00 

Pavilion, in-town $75.00 ($25.00 deposit, $50 fee). 

Pavilion, Out of Town $125.00 ($50.00 deposit, $75.00 fee) 

Fall Festival Vendor Fee (In-Town) $40.00 

Fall Festival Vendor Fee (out of Town) $50.00 

Fall Festival Food Truck Fee $60.00 

 

OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

CIVIL CITATIONS 

(GENERAL VIOLATION) 

First Citation 

Second Citation 
 

Third and Subsequent citation 

$50.00 

$100.00 
 

$200.00 

Parking Violations Initial Violations 
Subsequent Violations 

$25.00 
$50.00 

Golf Cart Registration Fee Annually $50.00 

False Alarm Fee First Offense 

Second Offense 
Subsequent offenses 

$50.00 

$100.00 
$200.00 

 

Adopted, this 2nd  day of April 2024 

Effective, the 1st day of July 2024 

 

Signature: _________________    _________________ 

 Sheldon Morley, Mayor    Lessie Jackson, Town Clerk 

 

 

 

17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Proposed Water/Sewer Rates  

Effective July 1, 2024 

 

WATER GALLONS 

RESIDENTIAL, 

RECREATIONAL AND 

INSTITUTIONL 

 

IN TOWN 

 

OUT OF TOWN 

BASE RATE (0 GALLONS) $8.44 $15.35 

Consecutive System 
Agreement Montgomery 

County Monitor Assessment 

Fee 

$1.62 $1.62 

Cost 1 to 1,000 Gallons $6.58 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 1,001 to 2,000 $6.58 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 2,001 to 3,000 $7.15 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 3,001 to 4,000 $7.26 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 4,001 to 5,000 $7.37 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost Greater than 5,000 $7.48 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

 

WATER GALLONS 

COMMERCIAL AND 

INDUSTRIAL 

 

IN-TOWN 

 

OUT OF TOWN 

BASE RATE (0 GALLONS) 

Commercial 

$11.00 15.35 

BASE RATE (0 GALLONS) 

Industrial 
 

$16.00 $20.00 

Consecutive System 

Agreement – Montgomery 

County Monitor Assessment 
Fee 

$1.62 $1.62 

Cost 1 to 1,000 Gallons $6.58 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 1,001 to 2,000 Gallons $6.58 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 2,001 to 3,000 $7.15 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 3,001 to 4,000 $7.26 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost 4,001 to 5,000 $7.37 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

Cost greater than 5,000 $7.48 per 1,000 $11.62 per 1,000 

 

SEWER GALONS 

Residential and Institutional 

In-Town 

Base Rate (0 Gallons) $12.12 

Cost 1 to 1,000 Gallons $8.20 per 1,000 

Cost 1,001 to 2,000 Gallons $8.20 per 1,000 

Cost 2,001 to 3,000 Gallons $8.20 per 1,000 

18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Cost 3,001 to 4,000 Gallons $8.20 per 1,000 

Cost 4,001 to 5,000 Gallons $8.27 per 1,000 

Cost 5,001 to 6,000 Gallons $8.42 per 1,000 

 

 

SEWER GALLONS 

Recreational
1
 

In-Town 

0-2000 Gallons $20.00 Minimum 

Cost Per Additional 1,000 Gallons $14.20 per 1,000 Gallons 

 

SEWER GALLONS  
Commercial and Industrial 

In-Town 

Base Rate (0 Gallons) $20.00 

Cost 1 to 1,000 Gallons $10.00 per 1,000 

Cost 1,001 to 2,000 Gallons $10.00 per 1,000 

Cost 2,001 to 3,000 Gallons $10.00 per 1,000 

Cost 3,001 to 4,000 Gallons $10.50 per 1,000 

Cost 4,001 to 5,000 Gallons $10.50 per 1,000 

Cost Greater than 5,000 Gallons $11.00 Per 1,000 

 

Sewer Gallons  

Residential, Institutional, and Commercial 

Out-Of-Town 

0 to 2,000 Gallons $37.70 

Cost per additional 1,000 Gallons $9.54 per 1,000 

 

SEWER GALLONS 

Recreational1 

Out-Of-Town 

0 to 2,000 Gallons $50.00 

Cost per additional 1,000 Gallons $14.20 per 1,000 

 

SEWER GALLONS  

Industrial 

Out of Town 

Base Rate (0 Gallons) $20.90 

Cost per 1,000 Gallons $16.36 per 1,000 

 

LATE FEE APPLIED AFTER 5th of Month $15.00 

 

                                                             
1 The Recreational Rate Classification shall apply to any service connection made to recreational vehicles, which 
means any motor vehicle or trailer mounted on, towed by, or capable of being towed by another vehicle which 
includes living quarters. This classification includes, but is not limited to, motorhomes, camper vans, coaches, 
caravans, fifth-wheel trailers, popup campers, and truck campers. This Recreational Rate shall not apply to any 
structure certified as a manufactured home by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Adopted this Second Day of April 2024 

 

___________________________ 

Sheldon P. Morley, Mayor      

(Seal) 

___________________________ 

Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

 

 

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 04/02/2024  Agenda Item Number: New Business B 

Submitted By: Dylan Haman Department: Administration 

Attachments: An ordinance to amend section 5 of the 2023-2024 Budget Ordinance to 

Correct the Debt Service funds 
 

 

Topic: Technical Correction Debt Service Funds 

 

 

Staff Summary: The 2023-2024 Budget Ordinance displayed the 21 debt service fund with the 22 debt 

service budget and the 22 fund with the 21 budget. This ordinance would amend the Budget ordinance 

with a techicia 

 

Direct Cost: N/A Line Item Utilized - 

Amount Remaining after Action: - In Current Budget: Yes/No 

Plans if Not in Current Budget: Budget Amendment 

 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approving the proposed budget amendment 

 

Examples of Motions: 

 

Approve: I make a motion to approve the proposed budget amendment to correct the 21/22 funds in the 

2023-2024 Budget Amendment 

 
Deny: I make a motion to deny the proposed budget amendment. 

 

Need More Time: I make a motion to table this agenda item to another meeting on (date): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



An ordinance to Amend Section 5 of the 2023-2024 Budget Ordinance to Correct the Debt 

Service funds 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the board of commissioners of the Town of Mount Gilead hat the 

following amendments be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 

30, 2024. 

SECTION 1.  Special Funds. To amend the Debt Service Funds, the following revenues 

are appropriated as follows: 

ACCOUNT NUMBER BUDGET 

21-300-10 21 Transfer From Water/Sewer 

Fund 

$27,250 

22-300-10 Transfer From Water Sewer Fund $2,725 

Total $29,975 

 

To balance the budget, the following expenditures will be as follows: 

ACCOUNT NUMBER BUDGET 

21-400-10 Transfer to Water/Sewer Fund $27,250 

22-400-10 Transfer to Water/Sewer Fund $2,725 

Total $29,975 

 

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the clerk to the governing 

board and to the Budget Officer and Finance Officer for their direction. 

Adopted this 2nd day of April, 2024 

 

_________________       _________________ 

Sheldon P. Morley, Mayor     Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

 

(Town Seal) 

 

22



Debt Amount Owed Principle Payment Interest Payment

2015a USDA $538,000 11,000 13,450.00

2015B USDA 44,000 1,000 1,100

CS370754-01 Sewer 2,414,729.30 142,042.90 -

1999 Waste Water Bond 455,000 21,000 19,906.25

TOTAL 3451729.3 175042.9 34456.25 209499.2

23



���������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������� � 
! 
"
#��$%&�'�()
""#��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�+���,�����,,�������������������������������������-���.�����.�����/����������0-���,����1�����,�-��*����/�*��������2��*���� 3435637-�� �89:;<�=>;?/���� /�����.��� �@A9A;BC8BD /-� .�����.�� ���������-� ;A�E@<F�GGGH4GHGIII 1����1����2��/ 7JJK444L44M������������� 4NH4GH37 3GK444L44M����������� GIKI4NL3JM�����������

OA;<9 7JJK444L44��������������� 3GK444L44 GIKI4NL3J�������������OA;<�2OBC�.?8B:8P;<�;BC��BA>?>9A��>Q@8?>R>BA9S 74KI4NL3J
24



���������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������� � 
! 
"
#��$%&�'�()
""#��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�+���,�����,,�������������������������������������-���.�����.�����/����������0-���,����1�����,�-��*����/�����*��������2��*���� 3435637-�� �89:;<�=>;?/���� /�����.��� �@A9A;BC8BD /-� .�����.�� ���������-� ;A�E@<F�G4GHGGH34GI 1����J���1��K��������34GL��-�/� L5MK444N44O������������� 4IH4GH37 GGK444N44O����������� G5K7L4N44O�����������4GHGGH34GI 1����J���1��K��������34GL2�-�/� 77K444N44����������������� 4IH4GH37 GK444N44��������������� GKG44N44���������������4PH35H3434 ��5P4PL764GK���1�� 3K7G7KP3QN54������������ 4LH4GH37 G73K473NQ4����������� 6������������������������

RA;<9 3KQQIKP3QN54������������ GL7K473NQ4 G7KLL4N44�������������RA;<�2RBC�.?8B:8S;<�;BC��BA>?>9A��>T@8?>U>BA9V GIMKLQ3NQ4
25



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
Post Office Box 325 

110 West Allenton Street 
Mount Gilead, North Carolina 27306 

Incorporated 1899 
Phone (910) 439-5111 – Fax (910) 439-1336 

Commissioners 
Paula Covington 
Vera Richardson 

Mary Lucas 

A RESOLUTION HONORING ROBERT "BOB" LOWDERMILK 

WHEREAS, Robert "Bob" Lowdermilk was born on March 28, 1924, in Mount Gilead, at 204 South 
School Street, in the front room of the house where he still resides; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Lowdermilk attended school in Mount Gilead and graduated as the valedictorian of his 
class (Class of 27) in 1941, before continuing his education at NC State University; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Lowdermilk served his country with honor during the War Years of 1943-1946, joining 
the Army Air Corps, where he received his wings and was commissioned as a second lieutenant, 
ultimately retiring as a lieutenant colonel in 1984; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Lowdermilk's contributions to the field of engineering are significant, having graduated 
with a Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering with an aeronautical option in 1949 and working for 
Lockheed Aircraft, Pratt and Whitney Aircraft, Arco-Lycoming, and AVCO, holding several US patents; 
and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Lowdermilk's dedication to education and community is evident through his tenure as a 
high school teacher and coach, as well as his active participation in civic and church activities; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Lowdermilk's commitment to family is exemplary, having been married to Margaret 
Mangum until her passing in 2019, and being a loving father to his two children, Robert S. Lowdermilk 
Jr. (Bert) and Linda Lowdermilk, and a cherished grandfather and great-grandfather; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town of Mount Gilead, that Robert "Bob" 
Lowdermilk is hereby honored for his outstanding service to his country, his contributions to the field of 
engineering, his dedication to education and community, and his unwavering commitment to family. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be presented to Robert "Bob" 
Lowdermilk as a token of the Town of Mount Gilead's gratitude and esteem. 

ADOPTED this second day of April, 2024. 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 

Sheldon Poplin, Mayor Lessie D. Jackson, Town Clerk 

Mayor 
Sheldon Morley 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Tim McAuley 

Town Manager 
Dylan Haman 

Town Clerk 
Lessie D. Jackson 

26



Community Garden Update- Embracing 
Community and Growth 

We're thrilled to welcome two new volunteers who are eager to rent and 
care for beds and help maintain our community bed. Their commitment 
to our garden's success is truly inspiring. Meanwhile, our Montgomery 
County Extension Master Gardener Volunteers are continuing to care 

for their beds, contributing to our garden and helping it grow. The 
EMGVs ongoing support and dedication are invaluable to our collective 

efforts.

This month, we had the pleasure of hosting schoolchildren as they 
cleaned out their winter crops from their beds. Mary Poplin, Vice 

President of our Extension Master Gardener Volunteers, shared plants 
from her bed with the kids, while Donna Keesler did the same for the 

teachers. Everyone went home with freshly harvested cabbages, a 
reward for their hard work!

In addition, we were honored to give our EMGVs a tour of our garden. 
Led by Mary Poplin and Owen Washam, our local Extension Agent for 
Horticulture and Forestry, we delved into our Gathering Garden's past 
and future aspirations. Together, we reflected on our journey, discussed 
the importance of community involvement, and shared our plans going 

forward.

As we eagerly await the growing season, we remain committed to 
supporting EMGV students and elementary school education in the 

garden. And of course, we're looking forward to continuing our 
tradition of giving back to the Mount Gilead Food Pantry with our 

bountiful harvests.

Thank you to everyone who continues to make our garden a bright spot 
in our community. Together, we're growing our Gathering Garden!

Warm regards,
The Gathering Garden 

27



TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD  
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
MAR, 2024 

 
 
 
 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 
The following is a list of the activities and duties performed by the Public Works Department  

Water/Sewer Services  

 
1. Repaired pump at lift Station # 12 twin Harbor 
2. Unclog sewer main J Chambers 
3. Read towns water meters   
4. Repaired pump at lift Station #14 Twin Harbor 
5. Repaired pump at lift Station #13 Twin Harbor 
6. Radio repair at LS# 5,13,9 
7. Sewer tap Lilly’s bridge rd. 
 

 
 
 

 

 

Repairs and Cleanup Activities 

1. Cleaned All the Towns Entrances 
2. Cleaned Pavilions  and park parking lots 
3. Repaired broken pipe east Ingram st  
4. Mowing has started 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
28



Equipment/Vehicle Maintenance 

 
1. Regular oil checks 
2. Equipment oil checks 
3. Oil change on one service vehicle  

 

 

.  

 

 

 Routine Monthly Activities 

- Lift stations 1-15 - weekly checks 
- Non-payment cutoffs - Completed -10 
- Cleaned curbs and gutters on Julius Chambers, W. Allenton St N. Main, E Allenton 
- Other street cleaning removing trash from right-of-way. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In Progress Projects 

• Park AIA 

29



                           

MEMORANDUM                

                

To:                Dylan Haman                                      

              Town Manager    

                

From:          Talmedge LeGrand                

                       Chief of Police            

                

Date:            March 26, 2024                

                

Subject:       Mount Gilead Police Department Monthly Report for March 2024                

                

   During the month of March, our department participated in two Governor's Highway Safety Campaigns.  

March 11th through March 17th was the Saint Patrick’s Day “Booze it & Lose It” campaign.   

March 25th through March 31st was the “Speed A Little, Lose A Lot” campaign. 

These events help address issues such as impaired driving, seat belt use, speeding, distracted driving, 

motorcycle safety, pedestrian safety and other aspects of roadway safety. 

 

   These events provided increased saturation patrols and license checkpoints in our town with the assistance of 

The Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office, Star Police Department, and Candor Police Department.  These 

proactive events along with normal patrol duties ended the month of March with 66 Citations, 38 warning tickets, 

and 11 arrests. 

   

 

  

      

     

        

30



          

               

           

         

                

Administration and Patrol                

             

• The School Resource Officer continues to greet students at MGES and provide a positive environment.                

• Officers attended the scheduled grand jury session.                 

• Officers are continuing to check business doors each night.                               

• Officers conducted various traffic stops.                

• Officers continue to take annual in-service training.                

• Ranking officers continue to fill in shifts for officers as needed shift schedule (sickness, training, vacancy 

etc.).                

• Entered IBR (monthly crime report) into the state database for crime statistics.         

• Continued entry of SBI Traffic Stop Reports.                

• Routinely reviewed body camera videos.                      

• Continued escorts for businesses as they close at night.                

• Department vehicles serviced with oil changes and tire rotations.                

                            

31



CFS List By Dept/Date
02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024

Montgomery County Communications
199 South Liberty St Troy , NC 27371

CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202404649 283 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD WANTED PERSON02/28/2024 01:02:32 NO ACTION NEEDED-
TAKEN

70402/28/2024 01:32:52

202404675 607 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST02/28/2024 11:51:57 CLEAR-10-24 70202/28/2024 11:59:15

202404684 526 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD CIVIL DISTURBANCE02/28/2024 13:06:58 CLEAR-10-24 701,705,72402/28/2024 13:45:03

202404701 PRIDE PLUMBING | 205 N MAIN ST,
MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

02/28/2024 16:29:50 CLEAR-10-24 702,70502/28/2024 16:32:57

202404743 N MAIN ST \ PLEASANT VALLEY RD TRAFFIC STOP02/28/2024 23:06:52 CLEAR-10-24 70802/28/2024 23:19:06

202404745 RIVER WILD | 1185 LILLYS BRIDGE
RD, MT GILEAD

SECURITY CHECK02/28/2024 23:39:36 CLEAR-10-24 70802/28/2024 23:41:42

202404746 100 RUSS DR, MT GILEAD SECURITY CHECK02/28/2024 23:42:03 CLEAR-10-24 70802/28/2024 23:45:25

202404747 208 N SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC
DIAGNOSIS)

02/28/2024 23:50:28 CLEAR-10-24 70802/29/2024 00:27:30

202404754 STEVES PIZZA MT GILEAD | 302 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP02/29/2024 04:49:05 CLEAR-10-24 70802/29/2024 04:54:36

202404779 506 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

SERVE PAPER02/29/2024 11:28:11 CLEAR-10-24 72402/29/2024 11:29:59

202404780 CURTS VARIETY | 201 N MAIN ST,
MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD)02/29/2024 11:52:03 REPORT TAKEN 70502/29/2024 12:07:3202-24-036

202404781 FOOD KING MT GILEAD | 112 S
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP02/29/2024 11:54:27 REPORT TAKEN 701,703,705,72402/29/2024 12:53:5702-24-037

202404797 STEVES PIZZA MT GILEAD | 302 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP02/29/2024 15:18:17 WRITTEN WARNING 70202/29/2024 15:19:48

202404803 MT GILEAD PD | 123 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

INFORMATION02/29/2024 15:57:33 CLEAR-10-24 70502/29/2024 16:06:25

202404822 S MAIN ST \ E HAYWOOD LN TRAFFIC STOP02/29/2024 18:56:35 CLEAR-10-24 70802/29/2024 19:03:49

202404833 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT02/29/2024 21:11:16 CLEAR-10-24 70802/29/2024 21:14:33

202404923 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/01/2024 21:09:05 CLEAR-10-24 70403/01/2024 21:12:50

202404927 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/01/2024 22:09:59 CLEAR-10-24 70403/01/2024 22:59:13

Page Of1 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

32



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202404935 607 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD ASSIST MOTORIST03/02/2024 03:12:46 CLEAR-10-24 70403/02/2024 03:47:40

202404972 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/02/2024 19:19:51 CLEAR-10-24 70403/02/2024 19:21:22

202404981 N MAIN ST \ PARKERTOWN RD TRAFFIC STOP03/02/2024 20:17:00 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70403/02/2024 20:40:47

202404983 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/02/2024 21:10:19 CLEAR-10-24 70403/02/2024 21:13:34

202405024 THE GILEAD | 110 ROOSEVELT AVE,
MT GILEAD

CIVIL03/03/2024 13:55:25 CLEAR-10-24 70703/03/2024 14:49:4903-24-038

202405030 THE GILEAD | 110 ROOSEVELT AVE,
MT GILEAD

CITIZEN ASSIST03/03/2024 15:34:21 CLEAR-10-24 70703/03/2024 15:37:37

202405051 N MAIN ST \ PARKERTOWN RD ASSIST MOTORIST03/03/2024 19:09:54 CLEAR-10-24 70403/03/2024 21:13:17

202405069 S WADESBORO BLVD \ W
HAYWOOD LN

TRAFFIC STOP03/04/2024 00:44:47 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70403/04/2024 01:05:17

202405077 407 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

ABDOMINAL PAINS -
PROBLEMS

03/04/2024 06:43:47 CLEAR-10-24 70503/04/2024 07:58:58

202405099 TOWN HALL-MT GILEAD | 110 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/04/2024 12:45:08 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/04/2024 12:48:37

202405117 422 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

INFORMATION03/04/2024 15:39:32 CLEAR-10-24 70103/04/2024 15:44:02

202405121 292 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ELECTRICAL HAZARD03/04/2024 15:53:26 CLEAR-10-24 70503/04/2024 16:28:3403-24-039

202405122 292 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP03/04/2024 15:59:24 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/04/2024 16:01:56

202405140 6002 PLEASANT VALLEY RD, MT
GILEAD

CIVIL DISTURBANCE03/04/2024 18:21:17 CLEAR-10-24 70803/04/2024 18:39:53

202405141 408 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

03/04/2024 18:21:21 CLEAR-10-24 70803/04/2024 18:49:29

202405147 403 S CEDAR ST, MT GILEAD ANIMAL CALL (NOT
ATTACKS)

03/04/2024 19:03:15 CLEAR-10-24 70803/04/2024 19:16:05

202405154 PARKERTOWN RD \ N MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP03/04/2024 20:05:34 ARREST(s) 70803/04/2024 20:55:0003-24-040

202405234 RIVER WILD | 1185 LILLYS BRIDGE
RD, MT GILEAD

SECURITY CHECK03/05/2024 23:52:02 CLEAR-10-24 70803/05/2024 23:53:44

202405235 RUSS DR, MT GILEAD SECURITY CHECK03/05/2024 23:54:03 CLEAR-10-24 70803/05/2024 23:57:40

202405273 SECOND CHANCE CONSIGNMENT
& THRIFT | 209 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

TRESPASSING03/06/2024 14:09:04 CLEAR-10-24 707,72403/06/2024 14:32:56

202405288 TRUIST | 200 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/06/2024 17:53:27 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/06/2024 18:23:26

202405307 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE \
MARSHALL ST

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT03/06/2024 21:56:12 CLEAR-10-24 702,70403/07/2024 01:42:56

Page Of2 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

33



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202405335 DSS | 102 E SPRING ST, TROY FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

03/07/2024 11:32:07 CLEAR-10-24 70103/07/2024 12:14:38

202405359 422 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

MUTUAL AID - ASSIST
OUTSIDE AGENCY

03/07/2024 16:02:29 CLEAR-10-24 701,70703/07/2024 18:01:09

202405366 PRIDE PLUMBING | 205 N MAIN ST,
MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

03/07/2024 17:07:30 CLEAR-10-24 70703/07/2024 17:09:53

202405378 CC CAMP RD \ NC HWY 73 W INFORMATION03/07/2024 20:04:57 CLEAR-10-24 70403/07/2024 20:36:10

202405382 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/07/2024 21:09:27 CLEAR-10-24 70403/07/2024 21:20:38

202405388 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/07/2024 22:13:50 CLEAR-10-24 70403/07/2024 22:24:48

202405394 WESTVIEW APTS | 427 W
ALLENTON ST 14, MT GILEAD

CITIZEN ASSIST03/07/2024 23:24:26 CLEAR-10-24 70403/07/2024 23:42:12

202405398 740 NC HWY 731 W, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

03/08/2024 00:03:55 CLEAR-10-24 70403/08/2024 00:14:50

202405401 PAPERWORK INDUSTRIES | 5465
NC HWY 73 W, MT GILEAD

FIRE ALARM03/08/2024 02:09:51 CLEAR-10-24 70403/08/2024 02:58:57

202405402 R&R VAPE | 211 N MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/08/2024 03:42:50 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70403/08/2024 03:52:45

202405420 C&R DRUG (COCHRANE-
RIDENHOUR) | 116 S MAIN ST, MT
GILEAD

INFORMATION03/08/2024 08:37:21 CLEAR-10-24 703,70503/08/2024 08:42:29

202405429 W ALLENTON ST \ MASKE RD TRAFFIC STOP03/08/2024 09:21:59 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70503/08/2024 09:28:58

202405432 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

INFORMATION03/08/2024 10:14:23 CLEAR-10-24 70103/08/2024 10:32:32

202405456 DAISY HOME HEALTH CARE | 118 S
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/08/2024 13:46:12 CLEAR-10-24 70503/08/2024 13:50:13

202405487 524 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD ASSAULT - SEXUAL
ASSAULT

03/08/2024 18:10:25 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/08/2024 19:27:3003-24-041

202405491 533 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD ROAD HAZARD03/08/2024 18:43:49 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/08/2024 18:44:54

202405503 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/08/2024 21:09:53 CLEAR-10-24 70803/08/2024 21:13:22

202405504 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

03/08/2024 21:19:13 CLEAR-10-24 70803/08/2024 21:21:29

202405509 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/08/2024 22:15:13 CLEAR-10-24 70803/08/2024 22:15:17

202405521 C'S - FOOD CENTER | 101 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

INTOXICATED SUBJECT(s)03/09/2024 06:31:41 CLEAR-10-24 70503/09/2024 06:56:23

Page Of3 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

34



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202405551 100 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

CIVIL DISTURBANCE03/09/2024 12:30:11 CLEAR-10-24 70503/09/2024 12:42:27

202405555 331 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD ATTEMPT TO LOCATE03/09/2024 12:45:48 CLEAR-10-24 70503/09/2024 12:49:14

202405580 E ALLENTON ST \ ROOSEVELT AVE TRAFFIC STOP03/09/2024 19:16:59 CLEAR-10-24 70803/09/2024 19:23:31

202405582 500 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP03/09/2024 20:07:35 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/09/2024 20:11:50

202405583 PRIDE PLUMBING | 205 N MAIN ST,
MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/09/2024 20:11:31 CLEAR-10-24 70803/09/2024 20:14:09

202405586 BRUTON GRADING | 4562 NC HWY
73 W, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/09/2024 21:21:07 CLEAR-10-24 70203/09/2024 21:29:02

202405591 S MAIN ST \ W HAYWOOD LN TRAFFIC STOP03/09/2024 22:21:23 CLEAR-10-24 70803/09/2024 22:21:4303-24-042

202405595 THE GILEAD | 110 ROOSEVELT AVE,
MT GILEAD

CARDIAC OR
RESPIRATORY ARREST -
DEATH

03/09/2024 23:28:53 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/10/2024 01:18:4103-24-043

202405625 COUNTY LINE-RICHMOND COUNTY
73W | 3000 NC HWY 73 W, MT
GILEAD

ESCORT03/10/2024 12:22:57 CLEAR-10-24 70503/10/2024 12:51:56

202405670 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/10/2024 20:46:21 CLEAR-10-24 70803/10/2024 20:56:43

202405671 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

INFORMATION03/10/2024 20:50:02 CLEAR-10-24 70803/10/2024 21:01:43

202405679 162 WILLOWOOD LN, MT GILEAD PROWLER03/10/2024 23:01:49 CLEAR-10-24 70803/10/2024 23:26:24

202405690 MT GILEAD ELEMENTARY | 102 S
SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

03/11/2024 06:22:32 CLEAR-10-24 70703/11/2024 06:29:14

202405718 310 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

TRESPASSING03/11/2024 16:06:12 CLEAR-10-24 701,70703/11/2024 16:54:54

202405746 NC LICENSE PLATE AGENCY | 468
ALBEMARLE RD, TROY

STAB - GUNSHOT -
PENETRATING TRAUMA

03/11/2024 21:33:52 REPORT TAKEN 70403/12/2024 22:58:39

202405835 127 PEACH ST, CANDOR ARMED PERSON03/12/2024 20:28:36 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70403/12/2024 20:42:42

202405845 WESTVIEW APTS | 427 W
ALLENTON ST 12, MT GILEAD

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY03/13/2024 00:01:29 REPORT TAKEN 70403/13/2024 00:01:4303-24-044

202405858 THE GILEAD | 110 ROOSEVELT AVE,
MT GILEAD

PSYCHIATRIC - ABNORMAL
BEHAVIOR - SUICIDE
ATTEMPT

03/13/2024 07:52:56 CLEAR-10-24 705,72403/13/2024 10:37:04

202405862 6017 PLEASANT VALLEY RD, MT
GILEAD

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY03/13/2024 08:54:30 REPORT TAKEN 701,70303/13/2024 09:11:2903-24-045

202405879 MMH-ER | 520 ALLEN ST, TROY MENTAL COMMITMENT03/13/2024 14:02:08 CLEAR-10-24 70503/13/2024 14:46:20

Page Of4 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

35



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202405916 114 E INGRAM ST, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE)
RESIDENTIAL

03/13/2024 19:50:57 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/13/2024 20:02:54

202405922 S MAIN ST \ W HAYWOOD LN TRAFFIC STOP03/13/2024 21:53:34 ARREST(s) 70803/13/2024 22:20:2203-24-046

202405933 254 CC CAMP RD, MT GILEAD TRAFFIC STOP03/13/2024 23:14:21 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/13/2024 23:27:42

202405934 181 FOREST HILL VILLAGE RD, MT
GILEAD

ESCORT03/13/2024 23:15:47 REPORT TAKEN 70803/13/2024 23:38:50

202405953 220 NORTHVIEW RD, MT GILEAD INFORMATION03/14/2024 11:06:32 CLEAR-10-24 70503/14/2024 11:07:02

202405958 103 CIRCLE DR, MT GILEAD SERVE PAPER03/14/2024 11:57:38 CLEAR-10-24 705,72403/14/2024 13:35:39

202405960 117 E ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD ALARM (NOT FIRE)
RESIDENTIAL

03/14/2024 12:03:41 CLEAR-10-24 70503/14/2024 12:10:30

202405996 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/14/2024 21:08:53 CLEAR-10-24 70803/14/2024 21:12:59

202406001 RUSS DR, MT GILEAD SECURITY CHECK03/15/2024 00:14:56 CLEAR-10-24 70803/15/2024 00:14:59

202406049 TOWN HALL-MT GILEAD | 110 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

TRESPASSING03/15/2024 17:05:36 REPORT TAKEN 70703/15/2024 17:05:4703-24-047

202406070 517 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

DOMESTIC03/15/2024 20:54:07 CLEAR-10-24 70403/15/2024 21:16:29

202406074 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/15/2024 22:14:30 CLEAR-10-24 70403/15/2024 22:42:02

202406105 RIVER WILD | 1185 LILLYS BRIDGE
RD, MT GILEAD

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY03/16/2024 15:38:23 REPORT TAKEN 70703/16/2024 15:38:3403-24-048

202406107 517 S WADESBORO BLVD, MT
GILEAD

LARCENY03/16/2024 16:10:15 CLEAR-10-24 70703/16/2024 16:10:3803-24-049

202406108 DOLLAR GENERAL - SWIFT ISLAND
| 4520 NC HWY 24-27 W, MT GILEAD

LARCENY03/16/2024 16:19:04 REPORT TAKEN 70703/16/2024 16:52:50

202406126 E ALLENTON ST \ E HAYWOOD LN INFORMATION03/16/2024 20:31:26 CLEAR-10-24 704,72603/16/2024 23:13:29

202406139 524 PARKERTOWN RD, MT GILEAD CIVIL DISTURBANCE03/16/2024 22:58:26 WARRANTS ADVISED 704,72603/16/2024 23:14:56

202406155 SHILOH HOLINESS CHURCH | 101 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

UNSECURED PREMISE03/17/2024 04:29:05 CLEAR-10-24 70403/17/2024 04:31:27

202406185 STEVES PIZZA MT GILEAD | 302 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/17/2024 18:28:15 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70403/17/2024 18:40:28

202406195 102 LAUREL RDG, MT GILEAD CARDIAC OR
RESPIRATORY ARREST -
DEATH

03/17/2024 20:25:17 REPORT TAKEN 70403/18/2024 01:11:28

202406201 MULLIS WELDING | 205 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

DOMESTIC03/17/2024 22:35:25 CLEAR-10-24 70403/17/2024 23:17:41

202406203 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

INFORMATION03/17/2024 23:24:54 CLEAR-10-24 70403/18/2024 02:59:56

Page Of5 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

36



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202406212 1388 GOLD MINE RD, CANDOR SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

03/18/2024 03:58:20 CLEAR-10-24 70403/18/2024 10:40:21

202406224 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS (PD)03/18/2024 08:02:59 CLEAR-10-24 70503/18/2024 08:48:0503-24-050

202406244 WESTVIEW APTS | 427 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

INFORMATION03/18/2024 13:16:59 CLEAR-10-24 70503/18/2024 13:45:12

202406245 505 N PINE ST, MT GILEAD FOLLOWUP
INVESTIGATION

03/18/2024 13:28:57 CLEAR-10-24 701,70503/18/2024 13:32:04

202406247 WASHINGTON PARK RD \
PARKERTOWN RD

TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 13:42:18 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/18/2024 13:49:31

202406251 NC HWY 109 S \ MASK RD TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 14:04:18 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70503/18/2024 14:08:42

202406254 607 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 14:37:18 CLEAR-10-24 70203/18/2024 14:41:43

202406258 WILDERS GROCERY | 310 N MAIN
ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 15:29:45 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/18/2024 15:38:11

202406272 E SECOND AVE \ SUNRISE AVE TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 17:44:02 CITATION(S) ISSUED 702,70803/18/2024 18:03:02

202406279 NC HWY 109 S \ PARKER RD TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 18:53:55 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70203/18/2024 19:12:28

202406283 S WADESBORO BLVD \ RANCE LN TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 20:00:46 CLEAR-10-24 70803/18/2024 20:06:06

202406287 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/18/2024 21:11:37 CLEAR-10-24 70803/18/2024 21:14:51

202406288 PARK AVE, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

03/18/2024 21:17:34 CLEAR-10-24 70803/18/2024 21:19:19

202406290 COTTON GIN DR \ S WADESBORO
BLVD

TRAFFIC STOP03/18/2024 22:02:50 CLEAR-10-24 70803/18/2024 22:09:44

202406301 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE \
NATIONAL ST

TRAFFIC STOP03/19/2024 00:47:25 CLEAR-10-24 70803/19/2024 00:52:19

202406303 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP03/19/2024 01:18:48 CLEAR-10-24 70803/19/2024 01:24:44

202406306 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/19/2024 01:34:10 CLEAR-10-24 70803/19/2024 01:36:16

202406309 WILDERS GROCERY | 310 N MAIN
ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/19/2024 02:14:15 CLEAR-10-24 70803/19/2024 02:22:28

202406334 174 MASKE RD, MT GILEAD WELFARE CHECK03/19/2024 12:57:54 CLEAR-10-24 70503/19/2024 13:01:07

202406353 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

LARCENY03/19/2024 15:50:45 CLEAR-10-24 702,70503/19/2024 16:09:39

202406373 E ALLENTON ST \ E HAYWOOD LN INFORMATION03/19/2024 19:01:49 CLEAR-10-24 702,708,72603/19/2024 19:26:34

202406375 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

LARCENY03/19/2024 19:05:05 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/19/2024 19:19:40

Page Of6 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

37



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202406376 2396 CAROLINA AVE, MT GILEAD DOMESTIC03/19/2024 19:15:23 CLEAR-10-24 702,708,72603/19/2024 19:39:35

202406384 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRESPASSING03/19/2024 20:19:11 CLEAR-10-24 70803/19/2024 20:22:59

202406392 E HAYWOOD LN \ S MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP03/19/2024 22:48:53 CITATION(S) ISSUED 702,70803/19/2024 22:52:26

202406401 MT GILEAD ELEMENTARY | 102 S
SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

03/20/2024 05:32:25 CLEAR-10-24 70803/20/2024 05:44:54

202406404 515 N MAIN ST, MT GILEAD ASSIST MOTORIST03/20/2024 07:21:10 CLEAR-10-24 70703/20/2024 07:38:45

202406425 N CEDAR ST \ W ALLENTON ST STRANDED/ABANDONED
BOAT/VEH

03/20/2024 12:45:59 CLEAR-10-24 701,72403/20/2024 12:56:33

202406428 NC HWY 109 S \ MASK RD TRAFFIC STOP03/20/2024 13:17:00 CITATION(S) ISSUED 72403/20/2024 13:31:54

202406432 S MAIN ST \ E HAYWOOD LN TRAFFIC STOP03/20/2024 13:46:43 CLEAR-10-24 707,72403/20/2024 15:33:3303-24-051

202406436 MT GILEAD ELEMENTARY | 102 S
SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD

SCHOOL CROSSING03/20/2024 14:33:40 CLEAR-10-24 70103/20/2024 15:59:47

202406448 PARK-MT GILEAD-STANBACK
PARK-POOL | 205 E ALLENTON ST,
MT GILEAD

CARELESS & RECKLESS03/20/2024 18:20:16 UNABLE TO LOCATE-
CONTACT-AREA
CHECKED

70403/20/2024 18:54:35

202406450 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

LARCENY03/20/2024 18:57:11 CLEAR-10-24 70403/20/2024 19:17:47

202406460 6021 PLEASANT VALLEY RD, MT
GILEAD

FRAUD03/20/2024 20:12:27 CLEAR-10-24 70403/20/2024 21:12:56

202406468 W ALLENTON ST \ NORTHVIEW RD SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT03/20/2024 21:37:04 CLEAR-10-24 702,70403/21/2024 03:22:33

202406481 MCRAE INDUSTRIES INC | 400 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

TRANSPORTATION PI03/21/2024 06:03:34 CLEAR-10-24 704,70703/21/2024 07:00:4503-24-052

202406491 6021 PLEASANT VALLEY RD, MT
GILEAD

FRAUD03/21/2024 08:57:43 REPORT TAKEN 70703/21/2024 10:00:5203-24-053

202406498 DIAMOND JIM'S | 500 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST03/21/2024 10:37:25 CLEAR-10-24 70703/21/2024 10:48:20

202406513 C'S - FOOD CENTER | 101 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

TRESPASSING03/21/2024 13:41:15 ARREST(s) 70703/21/2024 16:13:5503-24-054

202406531 CAR WASH-BEHIND MTG PD | 160
ALLEY DR, MT GILEAD

ASSIST MOTORIST03/21/2024 15:29:49 CLEAR-10-24 70703/21/2024 16:39:27

202406544 TILLERY TRADITION GOLF
COURSE-POOL | 214 TRADITION
DR, MT GILEAD

TRESPASSING03/21/2024 17:57:48 CLEAR-10-24 70403/21/2024 18:59:43

202406553 275 WASHINGTON PARK RD, MT
GILEAD

VANDALISM03/21/2024 18:33:37 REPORT TAKEN 70403/21/2024 21:52:0803-24-055

202406594 SHOE FACTORY RD \ NC HWY 109
S

TRAFFIC STOP03/22/2024 11:32:26 CLEAR-10-24 70103/22/2024 11:35:03

Page Of7 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

38



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202406637 W ALLENTON ST \ NORTHVIEW RD TRAFFIC STOP03/22/2024 18:29:47 WRITTEN WARNING 70203/22/2024 18:35:07

202406640 BURGER SHACK | 100 S
WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/22/2024 18:51:28 CLEAR-10-24 70803/22/2024 18:56:03

202406645 NC HWY 24-27 W \ RIVER RD TRAFFIC STOP03/22/2024 19:45:43 CLEAR-10-24 70803/22/2024 20:39:14

202406654 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/22/2024 21:06:59 CLEAR-10-24 70803/22/2024 21:10:01

202406699 MCRAE INDUSTRIES INC | 400 N
MAIN ST, MT GILEAD

ALARM (NOT FIRE)
COMMERCIAL

03/23/2024 15:20:42 CLEAR-10-24 70503/23/2024 15:26:24

202406715 N PINE ST \ JULIUS CHAMBERS
AVE

VEHICLE FIRE03/23/2024 19:28:48 CLEAR-10-24 70803/23/2024 19:58:58

202406725 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/23/2024 21:11:11 CLEAR-10-24 70803/23/2024 21:13:07

202406728 COTTON GIN DR \ S WADESBORO
BLVD

TRAFFIC STOP03/23/2024 22:37:01 CLEAR-10-24 70803/23/2024 22:45:15

202406729 PARKERTOWN RD \ WASHINGTON
PARK RD

TRAFFIC STOP03/23/2024 22:47:06 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/23/2024 22:59:39

202406730 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE \
MARSHALL ST

TRAFFIC STOP03/23/2024 23:13:44 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/23/2024 23:27:24

202406734 PARKERTOWN RD \ WASHINGTON
PARK RD

TRAFFIC STOP03/23/2024 23:50:19 CITATION(S) ISSUED 702,70803/24/2024 00:01:09

202406735 WILDERS GROCERY | 310 N MAIN
ST, MT GILEAD

TRAFFIC STOP03/24/2024 00:10:41 CLEAR-10-24 702,70803/24/2024 00:30:43

202406739 170 MYRTLEWOOD DR, MT GILEAD SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

03/24/2024 01:22:20 BUILDING SECURE 70803/24/2024 01:34:51

202406746 MYRTLEWOOD DR \ E ALLENTON
ST

INFORMATION03/24/2024 07:17:20 CLEAR-10-24 70503/24/2024 07:18:42

202406801 RIVER WILD | 1185 LILLYS BRIDGE
RD, MT GILEAD

SECURITY CHECK03/25/2024 02:27:42 CLEAR-10-24 70803/25/2024 02:29:49

202406802 RUSS DR, MT GILEAD SECURITY CHECK03/25/2024 02:30:03 CLEAR-10-24 70803/25/2024 02:34:04

202406803 3232 NC HWY 73 W, MT GILEAD STRUCTURE FIRE03/25/2024 03:27:54 CLEAR-10-24 70803/25/2024 07:08:3103-24-056

202406847 709 JULIUS CHAMBERS AVE, MT
GILEAD

VANDALISM03/25/2024 14:29:56 CLEAR-10-24 70703/25/2024 15:22:4603-24-057

202406859 2580 NC HWY 109 S, MT GILEAD ABDOMINAL PAINS -
PROBLEMS

03/25/2024 16:41:03 CLEAR-10-24 70703/25/2024 18:08:24

202406886 MT GILEAD ELEMENTARY | 102 S
SCHOOL ST, MT GILEAD

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON/VEH/ACTIVITY

03/25/2024 20:34:31 CLEAR-10-24 70403/25/2024 20:55:10

202406887 ABC MT GILEAD | 202 JULIUS
CHAMBERS AVE, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/25/2024 21:00:42 CLEAR-10-24 70403/25/2024 21:14:04

Page Of8 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

39



CFS # Call  When Location CallType CFS DispositionClose  WhenPrimary OCA Units

MT GILEAD POLICE DEPT

202406911 EDWARDS FUNERAL HOME | 200 W
ALLENTON ST, MT GILEAD

INFORMATION03/26/2024 08:57:49 MESSAGE DELIVERED 70703/26/2024 08:58:09

202406958 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP03/26/2024 21:45:57 CITATION(S) ISSUED 70403/26/2024 22:03:54

202406959 DOLLAR GENERAL MT GILEAD | 176
S WADESBORO BLVD, MT GILEAD

ESCORT03/26/2024 22:04:56 CLEAR-10-24 70403/26/2024 22:30:13

202406961 PLEASANT VALLEY RD \ N MAIN ST TRAFFIC STOP03/26/2024 22:31:10 CLEAR-10-24 70403/26/2024 22:49:57

Dept Total: 170
Report Total: 170

Page Of9 9CAD Report 167 03/28/2024 13:11

40



Activity Detail Summary (by 

Category) 

Mount Gilead Police Department 

(02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024) 

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:19 Page 1 

Incident\Investigations 

 13B - Simple Assault 1 

1368 - Simple Assault 3 

2337 - Possession of Stolen Firearm 1 

2605 - Financial Card Fraud(M) 1 

2912 - Injury to Personal Property >200 3 

2913 - Injury to Personal Property <200 1 

2920 - Injury to Real Property 3 

3400 - Possession Marijuana Paraphernalia 2 

3401 - Possession Drug Paraphernalia 1 

3520 - PWISD Schedule VI CS 2 

3527 - Felony Possession Schedule VI CS 1 

3540 - Simple Possess Schedule VI CS 1 

3549 - Felony Possession of Marijuana 1 

3834 - Misdemeanor Child Abuse 1 

4414 - Child Not In Rear Seat 1 

4440 - Expired/No Inspection 2 

4573 - Fail to Notify DMV Address Change 1 

4722 - Fict/Alt Title/ Reg Card/Tag 2 

4725 - DWLR Not Impaired Rev 1 

5224 - Possession of Firearm by Felon 1 

5461 - Expired Registration Card/Tag 3 

5489 - No Liability Insurance 1 

41



Activity Detail Summary (by 

Category) 

Mount Gilead Police Department 

(02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024) 

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:19 Page 2 

5491 - Drive/Allow MV No Registration 1 

5709 - Second Degree Trespass 1 

90Z - All Other Offenses 2 

9968 - Maintn Veh/Dwell/Place CS(F) 1 

OFA - Order for Arrest 1 

WFA - Warrant for Arrest 2 

Total Offenses 42 

Total Incidents 20 

Arrests 

 13B - Simple Assault 1 

1368 - Simple Assault  1 

2322 - Misdemeanor Larceny  1 

2913 - Injury to Personal Property <200  1 

3400 - Possession Marijuana Paraphernalia  2 

3401 - Possession Drug Paraphernalia  2 

3515 - PWISD Schedule I CS  1 

3520 - PWISD Schedule VI CS  3 

3522 - Felony Possession Schedule I CS  1 

3527 - Felony Possession Schedule VI CS  2 

3540 - Simple Possess Schedule VI CS  1 

3549 - Felony Possession of Marijuana  1 

42



Activity Detail Summary (by 

Category) 

Mount Gilead Police Department 

(02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024) 

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:19 Page 3 

3834 - Misdemeanor Child Abuse  1 

4414 - Child Not In Rear Seat  1 

4440 - Expired/No Inspection  2 

4573 - Fail to Notify DMV Address Change  1 

4722 - Fict/Alt Title/ Reg Card/Tag  2 

4725 - DWLR Not Impaired Rev  1 

5224 - Possession of Firearm by Felon  1 

5461 - Expired Registration Card/Tag  3 

5489 - No Liability Insurance  1 

5491 - Drive/Allow MV No Registration  1 

9968 - Maintn Veh/Dwell/Place CS(F)  1 

OFA - Order for Arrest  3 

 

Total Charges 35 

 Total Arrests 11 

Accidents 

 Total Accidents 1 

Citations 

 Driving While License Revoked 25 

Expired Registration  16 

43



Activity Detail Summary (by 

Category) 

Mount Gilead Police Department 

(02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024) 

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:19 Page 4 

Improper Transportation Of Children  1 

No Operator License  6 

Other (Infraction)  11 

Passenger Seat Belt - Juvenile  1 

Seat Belt  1 

Speeding (Infraction)  5 

Secondary Charge  28 

 

Total Charges 94 

 Total Citations 66 

Warning Tickets 

Total Charges 43 

 Total Warning Tickets 38 

 

44



Incident Offenses/Victims/Status By Reporting Officer
Mount Gilead Police Department

All Case Statuses - (02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024)

Incident Number: Offense: Victim: Case Status: Exceptional Clearance: Inc. Date:

2647 - Lieutenant Jacob Shuping

2403-0044 03/12/2024Active2912 - Injury to Personal Property >200 Howell, Myra Herretta

2403-0055 03/21/2024Closed by Other Means2912 - Injury to Personal Property >200 Locklear, Janice Steele

Officer Total Incidents: 2

Incident Number: Offense: Victim: Case Status: Exceptional Clearance: Inc. Date:

2774 - Patrol Officer Eric S. Williamson

2403-0038 03/03/2024Closed by Other Means Not Applicable1368 - Simple Assault Terrell, Shanna

2403-0047 03/15/2024Closed by Other Means5709 - Second Degree Trespass Lee, Mollie Marie Frances

2403-0048 03/16/2024Closed by Other Means2912 - Injury to Personal Property >200 Lytton, Duane

2403-0053 03/21/2024Active2605 - Financial Card Fraud(M) Foust, Henrietta

2403-0054 03/21/2024Closed by Arrest1368 - Simple Assault

2337 - Possession of Stolen Firearm

5224 - Possession of Firearm by Felon

Leonard, Elizabeth Renee

State of North Carolina, LESS

2403-0057 03/25/2024Closed by Other Means2920 - Injury to Real Property Powell, Richard Allen

Officer Total Incidents: 6

Incident Number: Offense: Victim: Case Status: Exceptional Clearance: Inc. Date:

4531 - Sergeant Hunter T. Stone

2402-0036 02/29/2024Closed by Other Means2913 - Injury to Personal Property <200 Watkins, Diann Biles

2403-0039 03/04/20242920 - Injury to Real Property Duke Energy

2403-0050 03/18/2024Closed by Other Means2920 - Injury to Real Property Duke Energy

Officer Total Incidents: 3

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:22 Page 1

45



Incident Offenses/Victims/Status By Reporting Officer
Mount Gilead Police Department

All Case Statuses - (02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024)

Incident Number: Offense: Victim: Case Status: Exceptional Clearance: Inc. Date:

6280 - Patrol Officer Bobby A. Hall

2403-0040 03/04/2024Closed by Arrest Not ApplicableWFA - Warrant for Arrest

4722 - Fict/Alt Title/ Reg Card/Tag

5461 - Expired Registration Card/Tag

4440 - Expired/No Inspection

State of NC

2403-0041 03/08/2024Closed by Other Means Not Applicable1368 - Simple Assault Stanback, William Lamont

2403-0042 03/09/2024Closed by Arrest Not Applicable3400 - Possession Marijuana Paraphernalia

5461 - Expired Registration Card/Tag

4440 - Expired/No Inspection

State of NC

2403-0043 03/09/2024Closed by Other Means Not Applicable90Z - DOA Hoffman, Christopher George

2403-0046 03/13/2024Closed by Arrest Not ApplicableWFA - Warrant for Arrest

4725 - DWLR Not Impaired Rev

State of NC

2403-0056 03/25/2024Closed by Arrest Not Applicable13B - Misdemeanor Crime of Domestic Violence Caviness, James Tyrelle

Officer Total Incidents: 6

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:22 Page 2

46



Incident Offenses/Victims/Status By Reporting Officer
Mount Gilead Police Department

All Case Statuses - (02/28/2024 - 03/26/2024)

Incident Number: Offense: Victim: Case Status: Exceptional Clearance: Inc. Date:

7513 - Reserve Officer Corey Hurley

2402-0037 02/29/2024Closed by Arrest Not Applicable3527 - Felony Possession Schedule VI CS

3549 - Felony Possession of Marijuana

9968 - Maintn Veh/Dwell/Place CS(F)

3520 - PWISD Schedule VI CS

3520 - PWISD Schedule VI CS

3400 - Possession Marijuana Paraphernalia

3401 - Possession Drug Paraphernalia

3540 - Simple Possess Schedule VI CS

4722 - Fict/Alt Title/ Reg Card/Tag

5461 - Expired Registration Card/Tag

5491 - Drive/Allow MV No Registration

5489 - No Liability Insurance

4573 - Fail to Notify DMV Address Change

4414 - Child Not In Rear Seat

3834 - Misdemeanor Child Abuse

State of North Carolina

Fairley, Armel Ivory

2403-0051 03/20/2024Closed by ArrestOFA - Order for Arrest State of North Carolina

Officer Total Incidents: 2

Incident Number: Offense: Victim: Case Status: Exceptional Clearance: Inc. Date:

8523 - Sergeant Adam W. Lucas

2403-0045 03/13/2024Closed by Exception Not Applicable90Z - Damage to property Stanback, Mona

Officer Total Incidents: 1

Total Incidents: 20

Date: 03/27/2024 -- Time:  12:22 Page 3

47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

                TOWN OF MOUNT GILEAD 
 

110 West Allenton Street, Mount Gilead, North Carolina, 27306 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  March 20, 2024 

TO:   Mayor & Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Dylan Haman, Town Manager  

RE:  Manager’s Report 
 

Good Wednesday Morning! Below are a few updates from the last couple of weeks: 

1. I will be meeting the new Biscoe Manager, Kevin Baughn, today (March 20, 2024) at the 
Montgomery County Manager’s Meeting. We will discuss a few ways that our communities may 
be able to work together. 

2. Staff met with the New Mohawk Plant Manager, Kevin Cabrera, to discuss pathways to complete 
the Industrial User Permit and build transparency and trust on both our end and their end. It was a 
very productive meeting, and I think we have begun to develop a solid relationship. 

3. Staff is meeting with the Mount Gilead and Lake Tillery Fire Departments tomorrow (March 21, 
2024) to discuss potential avenues for providing fire service to the new area. Our state 
Representative and Senator have asked us to resolve the Fire Service Question before moving 
forward. I have a number of potential solutions for providing Fire Service, and I think there are 
pathways to keep everyone happy. 

4. LKC Engineering will present the Water and Wastewater Asset Inventories and Capital 
Improvement Plan at the next Town Board Meeting. This is two grant projects that we can wrap 
up and get off of our books. This report will analyze the condition of our water and sewer 
infrastructure and staff is asking the board to adopt the capital improvement plan so that we can 
follow it for Water/Sewer improvements in future years. 

5. Withers Ravenel Engineering will present their plan to design and construct the Lilly’s Bridge 
Force Main at our next regular board meeting. They will present an engineering agreement which 
staff recommends adopting. 

6. I am continuing to work on our upcoming budget. I have a lot of ideas in mind based on our first 
budget work session. A few of those ideas are included on this email: 

a. Purchasing 50 new Christmas Lights. We would decommission the old Christmas lights. 
b. Additional Trash Receptacles on Main roads (one near parker town, pleasant valley road, 

etc.) where people can more easily dispose of their trash.  
c. Purchasing new American Flags for Main Street Decorations. 
d. Budgeting for Public Restroom. 
e. And more! 

7. Vann Dale is meeting with Public Works Director Daniel Medley today at 4:00 to work on the 
Camera situation at the Water Tower. I intend to be there and see what needs to be done to get the 
cameras installed and functional. 

48



8. Public Works is currently installing a concrete pad behind town hall which will service two fuel 
tanks (one diesel and one gas). We will purchase fuel in bulk, which will not only save money, 
but also ensure that we have a source of fuel continuity in the case of an emergency incident. 

9. Staff has reached out to Fidelity Bank to request a prospectus for banking. This is in addition to 
the First Bank Prospectus that we have already received. Staff recommends reviewing these 
prospectus’ to improve our earnings credit. 

10. Our newest Officer, Eric Williamson, came off of his probationary period recently. He has now 
been with us for one full year. 

11. Lessie Jackson Has been clerk for six months. I recommend that the Town Board review her 
performance in writing at the next Town Board meeting. 

12. Public Works Director, Daniel Medley, and his team have repaired East Ingram Street. Before 
and After Pictures are included below. 
 

 

Figure 1 Before 

49



 

Figure 2 After 

 
 

50



	
Alliance	Code	 Monthly	Report	 Updated	
Enforcement	LLC	 Town	of	Mt.	Gilead	 	February	29,	2024	
	
	

	 	 	
	

	
	
	
507	S	Wadesboro	Blvd MH/OL	 OPEN	

200	S	Main	St	 MH	 OPEN	
500	W	Allenton	St	 MH	 OPEN	

300	Washington	Park	Rd	 MH	 OPEN	
405	Julius	Chambers	Ave	 MH	 OPEN	

295	Northview	Rd	 MH	 OPEN	
PID	750309076133	
Julius	Chambers	Ave	

MH	 OPEN	

PID	750313234381	
E	Haywood	St	

MH	 OPEN	

202	E	Allenton	St	 JV	 OPEN	
110	E	Ingram	St	 MH/JV	 OPEN	
101	Sunrise	Ave	 JP/OS	 OPEN	

PID	750309055937	
Sunrise	Ave	

MH	 OPEN	

201	Sunrise	Ave	 JP	 ABATED	
522	Parkertown	Rd	 MH	 OPEN	
PID	750313147533	

E	Allenton	St	
JV	 OPEN	

101	Sunrise	St	 MH	 OPEN	
206	Sunrise	Ave	 MH	 OPEN	
109	E	Second	Ave	 MH/OL/JV	 OPEN	
207	E	Second	Ave		 JP	 OPEN	
104	Highland	Ave	 MH	 OPEN	

	
	
	
	
	
	

51



	
Alliance	Code	 Monthly	Report	 Updated	
Enforcement	LLC	 Town	of	Mt.	Gilead	 	February	29,	2024	
	
	

	 	 	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	

MONTHLY	HIGHLIGHTS	
	

	
• 1	Cases	have	been	ABATED.	
	
• 5	New	cases	opened.	

	
• 1	Notice	of	Hearing	

	
• Most	case	in	the	report	are	Minimal	Housing	right	now	and	we	are	

doing	our	best	to	get	them	taken	care	of.	Waiting	for	new	budget	to	be	
able	to	demo	a	few	asap.	

	
• 202	E	Allenton	St	and	PID	750313147533	are	the	same	owner	and	

per	the	nature	of	the	property	owner	we	had	to	get	the	town	attorney	
involved.	Attorney	sent	owner	a	letter.		

	
• PID	7503	09	05	5937	–	I	have	spoken	with	the	property	owner	who	

has	fixed	part	of	the	issue.	He	is	giving	the	property	to	Habit	for	
Humanity.	They	are	in	the	process	of	transfer.	
	

• 201	Sunrise	Ave	cleaned	up	all	the	Junk	Piles	around	said	property	
and	is	now	ABATED.	
	

• 522	Parkertown	Rd	is	going	to	remodel	the	property.	They	are	
waiting	for	drama	over	there	to	calm	down	so	they	can	remodel	in	
peace.	
	

• A	number	of	properties	are	at	the	Ordinance	stage	and	I	am	working	
to	get	them	in,	in	a	orderly	and	timely	manner.	

	
	

52



	
Alliance	Code	 Monthly	Report	 Updated	
Enforcement	LLC	 Town	of	Mt.	Gilead	 	February	29,	2024	
	
	

	 	 	
	

	

	

0 5 10 15

Minimum	Housing

Junk	Vehicle

Zoning

Abandoned	White	Goods

Minimu
m

Housing

Junk
Pile

Junk
Vehicle

Overgro
wn	Lot Zoning Animal

Control

Abando
ned
White
Goods

Open
Storage

Violations	by	the	Numbers 15 3 4 2 0 0 0 1

Violations	by	the	Numbers

5%

94%

OPEN	-	NEW/NO	PROGRESS OPEN	-	IN	PROGRESS ABATED Unfounded

Total	Cases	- 241

Abated - 221

Unfounded - 0

Open	In	Progress	- 15

New/No	Progress	-5

53



         
         
         

                                                                                                                                   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Department Monthly Report 
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Donna Mills, ORC 
March 2024 Report 

• All requirements met, including daily, weekly, monthly and    
quarterly. 
 

• #1 Blower motor is in but waiting on coupler for installation. 
 

•  Monthly eDMR submitted and accepted. 
 

54



MTD QTD

10 GENERAL FUND

Description Budget Encumbrance YTD Variance Percent
Expenses

494,304 1,011.81 424,608.85 69,695.15 86%0.000.00ADMINISTRATION
157,800 539.64 81,424.41 78,774.26 50%0.00(2,398.67)STREETS AND GROUNDS

35,750 0.00 23,352.51 12,397.49 65%0.000.00PLANNING & ZONING
109,900 0.00 71,488.28 38,411.72 65%0.000.00SOLID WASTE

0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00
110,193 0.00 61,504.61 48,770.06 56%0.00(81.67)PARKS AND RECREATION
749,803 4,721.78 502,877.54 245,506.82 67%0.001,418.64POLICE DEPARTMENT
171,200 0.00 85,855.10 85,405.18 50%0.00(60.28)FIRE DEPARTMENT

23,750 0.00 5,001.15 18,748.85 21%0.000.00REDEVELOPMENT CORP.
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00FITNESS CENTER

50,000 0.00 46,191.37 3,808.63 92%0.000.00POWELL BILL
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00HIGHLAND COMM. CT.GRANT

5,000 0.00 4,514.70 485.30 90%0.000.00CEMETERY
64,027 0.00 45,776.50 18,250.50 71%0.000.00GOVERNING BODY
10,400 0.00 7,324.80 3,075.20 70%0.000.00LIBRARY

0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00DEBT SERVICE
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00

Expenses 1,982,127Totals: (1,121.98) 0.00 6,273.23 1,359,919.82 623,329.16 69%
6,273.23 1,359,919.8210 GENERAL FUND Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses: 0.00

MTD QTD

20 ENTERPRISE FUND

Description Budget Encumbrance YTD Variance Percent
Expenses

497,765 1,011.81 389,702.11 104,906.49 79%0.003,156.40ADMINISTRATION
330,981 1,079.26 233,475.81 99,266.42 70%0.00(1,761.23)WATER OPERATIONS
377,321 1,079.26 199,676.86 168,554.74 55%0.009,089.40WASTE WATER COLLECTION
358,220 674.54 159,723.21 194,806.91 46%0.003,689.88WASTE WATER PLANT

Page Of1 2

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

3/28/2024 11:58:28 AM
Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2024

55



MTD QTD

20 ENTERPRISE FUND

Description Budget Encumbrance YTD Variance Percent
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00SOLID WASTE
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00GOVERNING BODY
0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00LIBRARY

14,000 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 100%0.000.00
240,975 0.00 21,896.64 219,078.36 9%0.000.00DEBT SERVICE

0 0.00 0.00 0.000.000.00
Expenses 1,819,262Totals: 14,174.45 0.00 3,844.87 1,018,474.63 786,612.92 57%

6,273.23 1,359,919.8220 ENTERPRISE FUND Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses: 0.00

Page Of2 2

Budget vs Actual (Summary)

3/28/2024 11:58:28 AM
Town of Mount Gilead

Period Ending 6/30/2024

56


	2024-04-02 Agenda
	2024-03-05 Minutes
	Budget Session Minutes 3-9-2024
	Public Comment Rules
	Porta John Update and Request for Guidance
	Water Tower Memo and Request for Guidance
	RFA Consent Agenda Rates and Fees
	RFA Debt Service Budget Amendment
	DEBT SERVICE SPREADSHEET
	debt service spreadsheets 2
	Resolution Honoring Bob Lowdermilk
	Community Garden Monthly Report
	Public Works Monthly Report
	Police Department Monthly Report
	March.26.Memo.1
	March.26.CFS.2
	March.26.Activity.3
	March.26.Incident.4

	Managers Report March 20 2024 Commissioners
	March Monthly Report Mt Gilead copy 2
	wwtp monthly report
	GLBudvActSumLand



